From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/22/2013 4:38:27 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: cyber attack

What about ... "BART and Mike Campbell -- both born in 1974, but only one of us still looks young!”

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:36 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: cyber attack

Bart management looks horrible right now. The board must be wondering about their reelection. This could be
huge for the unions.

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Nov 22, 2013 4:28 PM
Subject: RE: cyber attack

Yes. Good point. Somehow I didn’t see that in the online comments.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:.21 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: cyber attack

Well, this is the computer system that management says makes the train operators redundant, right?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:18 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
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Subject: cyber attack

I think there was no upgrade. The upgrade went from server to server? Sounds like the upgrade was a virus.

htto//www.sfeate.comv/bavarea/article/BAR T-resumes-service~-freewavs-clogeed-5001191 php

What’s your conspiracy?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.cony/about/company/privacy/customer/
<http:/f'www.pge.comvabout/company/privacy/customer/>

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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